FILED 12/19/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 12161-2022
State 0 lOl’ida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 19, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Shaw Stiller, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 75

RE: 20220202 - Petition for approval of new clean energy impact program, a new
renewable energy certificates (REC) buying program, by Duke Energy Florida,
LLC.

Please place the attached correspondence from Dianne Triplett, Duke Energy Florida, to Shaw
Stiller in the above referenced docket file in the official filings side of the docket.

Thank you.

SPS



From: Triplett, Dianne

To: Shaw Stiller

Cc: West, Monique; Robert Pickels; Triplett, Dianne
Subject: Docket 20220202

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2022 4:57:44 PM
Shaw,

This email signifies that Duke Energy Florida waives the 60-day requirement to suspend the tariff
filed in the above referenced docket. We understand that by sending this waiver, the tariff will not
go into effect automatically, irrespective of the Commission not taking formal action to suspend the
tariff. We further understand this will allow the Commission Staff additional time in which to
consider the Company’s filing.

Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.
Dianne

Dianne Triplett

Deputy General Counsel
Duke Energy Florida, LLC

299 1st Avenue North, FL 151
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
(727) 820-4692 (phone)
(727) 820-5041 (fax)

dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
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